
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAl COUNCil 

GENERAL 

E leN .4/Sub .2/SF. .58 
36 January 1950 

F.NGLISH 
0F.IGINAL: FRENCH 

Cot,1M:FvSION ON HUMAN RIGRTS 

SUB-COW.IISSION ON PREVENTIOl~ OF DISCRIMTIJATION AND PROTECTION OF MINORITJF.S 

Third Seoeion 

COlri'El\I'TS : 

Chairman: ' 

. S~Y RECORD OF THE FIFTY -EIGHTH MEEI'ING 

Held at Lake Success New York, 
on tv!onday-, 23 January 1~0, at 2 p.m. 

Yoerbook on mino~ities (E/CN.~/Sub.2/89) 

Additional :l,teme 

Programme of future work 

Mr. MASAN! . 

Rap·parteur: ~Ir. MEiffiSES l'AI.l..iillES 

{India) . 

(Ecuador) 

Members': Mr. BLACK . 

Mr. · CHANG 

Nr • EKsTRAND · 

·•r-ties . MONROE 

. Mr_, NISOT 

Mr .• ROY 

Mr.~ .. SHAFAQ 

. Mr. SPANIEN . 

(United States of America) 

(China) 

: · (Swe·den) 

(United Kingdom of ~':'f!Bt Britain and 
Northern Ireland) · · 

(Belgium) 

(Haiti) 

(Iran) 

(~nee) 

Any corrections to this ·record should be· submitted in duplicate in either 

of the -y.or~ l:ene;'!lasas (li'~{!'iish . or French) , vith in two vorkiug days, to the 

Direcjor~ Ofrlcfal R"c~~ ~!vision, Room F·520, Lake SUCQeBB . · Corrections 

shoul~ bea~~~e ap~~priate}symbol number and be enclosed in an envelope marked 
• ~ . ; • . ; • • 1 ... ) \ . · ~ 

"tJRGF/fr':"~-' , ~~tr~c-4t;~~~ ca1' be dealt with more speedily if delogatione will be 

good :enough~> to- ~iora~e hem· in a mimeographed copy of the record • 
... . • • ~ ·-~ ··~ ·· .... , .. ·~. .... ~~~ ·• ' • - 1 



E/CN .4 /Sub .2/SB ,58 
Page 2 

Representative of a specialized agency : 

Nr. SOTO DE IA JARA International Labour Organisation (II.O) 

Consultants from non-governmental oreanizations : 

t·1r • GROSS~·1AN 

Mise GABTIAN 

World Jewish CongreAa 

International Union of Catholic 
Women ' a Leagues 

Secretariat : 

!'-1r • LA\o!SON 

Z..1r • LIN HOUSHENG 

Secretary of the Sub-Commission 

Divis i on of Human Rishts 

YEARBOOK ON MINORITIES (E/CN.4/Sub.2/89) 

1. The CHAIRMAN called upon the Sub-Commission to take up the examination 

of 1 tem 11 of i tti ttgeuda concerning the possible publication of e yearbook on 

minorit ies . 

2. t-1r . I.A\·lSON (Secretariat) recalled that at its second session the 

Sub -Commission had considered the possibility of. publishing a yearbook of t hat 
.... ... __ 
V.J !JV • 

Secretaria t had even studied the financial i mplications of such a publication 

(E/CN .4 /Sub .2/68) . The Sub-Commission had then decided, however , by 10 votes 

to none wi th ! ·abs t ention, t o defer examination of the question to its third 

session. 

The opinion of the Secretariat had not changed since then. The main 

question, to be settled before anything else, was what a yearbook on minorities 

should contain . In that connexion, the Secretariat had distributed a document 

entitled "Suggested studies of t he problem of minori ties" (E/CN .4 /Sub .2/89) . 

Mr . Lavson read its last paragraph, which dealt with a "Yearbook on Minorities" . 

There vas no need to repeat what had already been said on the subject 

at the previous session . I t would only be possible to make a definite estimate 

of the cost of a yearbook on minorit i es vhen it had been deci.ded what its 

contents were to be. 

Mr . SHAFAQ (Iran) stated that, since 

sess ion, he had read several yearbooks. That 

the Su~-Commiseion ' s previous 

study had proved very intereet1ng1 

/and he 



E/CN .4/Sub.2/SR •. 58 
Pace 3 · 

and he had derived from it four main ide~s ae to the P()BBible contents of a 

yearbook on niinori'tiee. It might .incorporate : 

6 . (1) A selection of art icles and studies r elating to th~ question 

of minoritie·s· and the various kinds of discriminat i on practised with 

respect to them. That section mi~~~ht mention any criticisms of the . . 
definition of minorities Just given by the. Sub-Co~isaion which might 

have been made in the meant ime; 

7. (2) Definitions and comments on the geographical distribution 

· of minorities, their history and. their existing social statue; 

8 ~ (3) 'A selection ~f . arti~lee O! stud~ee which had a ppeared in 

the press in connexion with important events which might have occurred 

in connexion wi'th minorities or diecrimina.tion since the a ppearance of 

the ' pre·vloue· yearbook; 

9 . · (4) Documentat ion dealing wita the ~ctivity of the var i ous organs 

of the United Nations in the fie l d of minorities or of discrimination, 

based on the resolutions of those o~gans end eo co-ordinated that 

members of the Sub-Commission or anyone else who was interested in 

the question could obtain information without having t o undertake 

l ong and tedious research. 

10. VJhile advocating in particular the four main types of inforrr..stion he 

had mentioned , ~~ . Shafaq did not preclude the poseibilit~ of incorporating 

other informat~~n in the yearbook, if necessary . 

11 . Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) thougnt it was premature to consider the 

publication of such a yearbook . A yearbook was, after all, a sort of textbook , 

Ita contents should therefore , like those of a t extbook, . comply with certain 

rulea and be baaed on concrete and tangible facts . At the present time, 

however , the only tangible data existing was the definition of minorities just 

formulated by the Sub -Comnies ion, which obviously was not enougb. 

12 . So far only one type of minority had been officially recognized 

the so- called "frontieru minorities established by treaties between the two 

world wars but it had now been laid down b.Y resol ution of the General Assembly 

that there were other types of minority . It was therefore important to 

claas·ify' them in order to be able to identify m1nor1t1ee before attempting to 

produce a yearbook on the subject . Groups desirous of claiming minority 

statue should be able to cite an international instrument in support of their 

/ clai m. 



clatm . I f a yearbook were published before that could be done, there would be 

a danger tha t t he term "minorit;y" mi(3ht be applied t o groups ,.,hich d.id not wish 

to be so described. 

13. At the stage which had been r eached 1n the. s tudy of the ~uestion .of 

minor ities , the publication of a yearbook would therefore be premature, and the 

expens e it woul d entail might be avoi ded . 

l Q. ~ir . SHAFAQ ( Iran} did not think , the yearbook in question could be 

compar ed to a t extbook, f or many texts ~uld have a place i n it which would be 

out of place in a textbook. For oxatnplQ, the .Yearbook might sive an account of 

pr ob l ems , wheth er they had been solved ar not, principles which were under dis­

cuss i on, resolutions which had been prop~ed , possible definitions, whether they 

had be en a dopt ed or not, and l egislative texts ; all t hat documentation would 

l:;e given for infcrmation purposes, as ~e done by the Units d Nat ions Yearbook . 

15 . 'l'he CHAIP.YIAN vondered whot·h<'lr, in v i ow of Mi ss Monroe' s observations, 

Mr. Shafaq could not ind:i.cat e , if' posLtble bef ore the end of t he current s e ss i on , 

t he r.ature of t he e+.u:::: J<;:,s -or subj t1e t s which he euggested should be i!lduded in 

t he yearbook , The Secr"'tary-Gonera l might then 'be aoked to prepare them for 

s ubmis s ion to the Sub-Commi ss i on at ita next sess i on , pe~hape in the f orm of 

e e p::1r ·a Lt~ 

16. J>.ir . S.IIA.FAQ (Iran} remarked that studies already had been made hy the 

Secretar i at . It would be s ufficient t o col l ect them in one publ ication , addi ng 

. any n.ew decisions and resolutions . 

17. The CH!~IJ.1~~11\N a.stred lvlr . Shafaq wi1e ther the exi sting texts vould be 

sufficient t o f or m a. a pec io. l vol'..~me. 

lB. Mr . SHAFAQ (Iran) recalled that ·he ha.d originally pro1,Joaed t he 

publication · of a yearbook on mi';1or itios ever y three years only . 

19 . Tho CRA:r.RrA.l\N thot1ght that if, whon cons i dering item 13 of ita a genda, 

· the Sub -Com:r.if:i~ion were t o call for a aerle:s of etv·1i"fd to be carried out, it 

miSht at ita next session have suffiqient u.ater ial f or a yearbook . In hie 

o~inion there wa s not yet enough . 
/20 • Mr , SRAFAQ 



~~~N.4j~Ub . ~/~rt. J0 
r'age 5 

20 . Hr. SEAFAQ. (Iran) w~s convinced, on the contrary, that the material 

avail<f t;le '~as already adequate . It would suffice to collect all the documents 

wh i ch had been submitted to the Sub- Commdssion, the articles of the Universal 

Declaration and of t ho Draft Covenant on Human Rights which dealt with minorities, 

summaries of the studi.es made by the Sec1·etariat and of external publications 

dealing wit·h the same subject . 

21 . The CHAIR~ did not share that opinion . 

22 . Hr. LIN MOUSEENG (Secretariat) \vished t~ give some inf:)~'DJation regarding 

current Unite~ Nations publicat ions . He poi nted out , in particular, that t he 

Human Rj gl1ta Yearbook contained infor:nation on the protection of minorities . 

Under the terms of exit3ting resolutions, Governments would be r equested to eu,l)ply 

information on the laws, administrative provisions and legal decisions of their 

respect ive countries in connexion w:i.th the protecM.on of minorities. If the 

Governments transmitted enough information, there '~ould be nothi ng to pro vent 

the publication of a special volume on the subject . 

23 . I'he Sub - Commission on Freedom of Information h<:id similarl ;; collected 

a great deal of information which it had decided to publish i n book formj the 

f irst volume was in course of printing. 

24. It was di fficult for the time being to state what the contents of a 

yearbook on minorities would be . A decision as to whether such a publication 

would be useful could be made only after the information had been received from 

Governments . 

25 . Moreover, studi es were being undertaken on special subjects , to be 

included in the Year book of Human Ri@'lta . Thus the volume i n preparation would 

contain a study on the electoral legisl ation of various countrieo . There was 

no reason a sainst considering the incorporation in the forthcoming Human Rights 

Yearbook of a special study on the protection of minor·ities; a separate yearbook 

could be published later if the need aros e . 

26 . Mr . SPANIEN (France) stated that the conclusion t o be drawn from the 

remarks of the Secretariat representative seemed to be that in so far as texts 

on the protection of minorities could be assembled and Ill6de the basis of 

/continued 



E/CN. 4j;, ~ub. 2/SR . 58 
?nge b 

contin~ed st~dy , they could well be included in the Human Rights Yearbook. I n 

order to satisfy Mr. Shafaq, therefore, it would ·be auff;lcient for the Sub- Comm.ies1al 

to take note of tt1at communication. -

2~' . As the group which assembl ed texts for the Human Rishts Yearbook could 

al !.:o colle~t. material relatint:; to the struggle against discrimination and the 

protection of minorities , a yearbook on minorities s eemed superfluous f l)r the 

time bei ng. It would therefore seem advisable to defer consideration of 

Mr. Shaf aq' a proposal. 

28 . After l4r. LI N MOUSHE!NG . (Secretariat ) and Mas MONROE (United Ki ngdom) had 

again ojaerveJ tha t the entire matter depended on the emou~t of information which 

Governments would transmit, Mr: SHAFAQ. (I ren) eaid· that he would not press his 

:propoS31 . 

29. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Sub-Co.mmisoion shoulQ. pl ace the question 

of a yearbook on mi noriti es on the agenda of 1ts .next session. 

It •ra.s so decided .. 

ADDITIONAL I'I:ENS .. ~ . 

30 . The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the coneideration of the above it~ of the 

ne•r propnsa.l s . He r ecalled 'thut the question of genocide- was to be considered 

in c:::mnexi:>n with that it'em of the aeenda. 

31. In repl y to ei.' question by Mr . SRAFAQ. (Iran) , th~ CHAIR-iAN stated that 

thi'J quest ion ao to who' should assert the r.lght a of . Ininoritie~ reB:lly related to 

item 10 of the agenda, in view of the f act t hat, if t he clause under consideration . . . . . 
by the Sub-Cotn!.aission we:re adopted, 'the problem would con:e within the framework 

of measu:::-es f or 'impl'3mentation of the International Bill of Human Ri ghts . 

32 . Mr . tiE~FA~ (Iran) stated, in connexion with the Secret~ry-General ' s 

mem0r undum (E/CN. l~/S'-.lb . 2/85), that he '"'ould have e pro~osal to .me.ke regarO..ing 

the rights of minorities which had not yet been defined and which m.ie-,ht exist 

in the fut ilre . 

/ 33 · The CHAIRMAN . 



E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ SR. Jd 
Pa~e 7 

33 . The CHAIBMAN thouC)lt that the Sub-Comm:i. s s ion should first cemplete 

its cons idei.'ation of t ho question of genocid3 . The q_ue&tion raised by 

~r. Ghaf~.!q could be atudi ed subsequently. 

34. Mr. t>PANI EN (J:t'rance} recalled that it was he who had r equested that 

the qt.estion of genocide should be conJidered. Nevertheless, :il'ter attempting 

t o re€'tate the problem of implementation (b/CN. 4/Sub. 2/ 113}, it seemed. to h1m 

t hat the problem of genocide came withi n the framework of the implementation 

of measures for prot~ction. 

35. A eolut:.on was r<>qull~ed f:)r the probl3Jil 0f gen-::>cid.e because . . in t he 

struBG)..e against 1isct"imi.nA.tion, the most irrepa.:..·able tmd odious f orm of c\:i ecrimi ­

nation, the phys ical destruction of an i ndi vidual on the pretext that he belonged 

t~ a certain group 1 must be prevented. That was ti1e a:tm of the Convent i on on 

Genocid.e which also condemned acts which were t antamount to physical deatructj on . 

Since tho 3ub -CoiDI¢.ssion was dealing with the st1·uggle Sgtl.inst discrimi nat ion} 

it could not ignore that instrument . 

36. ~ev~rthelesH there were gaps i n tht~ Conventi0n on Genoc i de; . For example, 

it was regrettuble t~1at the definition of the crime of genocide did not i nclude 

the i dea of the active pat·ticipation or tacit consent of Gove:-nments . In hi s 

opinion that was a specific and f undamental characteristic of genocide. If tllat 

aspect of the crime were disregarded, it· would be v.nneceeaary to t r y t ;J establioh 

a new defini ti-::>n of murder , a crime which was alree.d~· covered by leg:i slati ve 

pr ovisions in every ~ountry . Furt hermore, th~ Convention on Genocide had not 

maintuined the category of poli tical groups which appeared i n the original draft 

pr oposed by the Secretariat on the analogy of the Universal Declaration of 

Human Rights . 

37 . Th6 choice to be made between national and international jurisdiction 

was not clearly indicatec. The relevant art i cle of the Convention on Genocide 

established a plurality of jurisdiction. If the clrcumatancee in which r ecourse 

to international jurisdiction was justi f ied, were not specified, States concerned 

would be abl~ to eneabe in every kind of manoeuvre, and that proviaion would 

become a snare and a delusion. Nati onal courts could not be empowered to judge 
th~ 

their own Governments. Moreover ,flnternational criminal jurisdiction provided 

fo1• by the Convention on Genocide was or>tional in character. 

/3'd . He thought 



E/ CN . l+/ 3ab . 2/ SR. 50 
Pa ge 0 

38. He ts.ou~ht t hat the Sub- Commission might have comments and r ecommenda-

t i:m& t.o make · . .,.ith r e[Jii'd t o t hos e different :problems . 

39. Finally, all the provisions relat ing to what was known as cultural 

genoci de, a t erm which i n hi s opinion was very vague ,bn'd also ueen excluded 

from t he measur es f or reprensi on. That fact impo~ed added duti es on the 

Sub- Commission. 
• ', 1' •.• . . 

40. To j ii"atHy the omission of those :provisions , · it had been sa i n that 

cultural genocide com.J1sten essentially of violations o'f human rights and 

t her efore came wi t hin the ccmpotence of speci ali zed or gans in that field. Hence 

the quest1on woul d a 1:1se at the time o·r the coming i nto force of the Convention 

on Human Right s • 
. . 

41. lvlr . Spanien wondered whether it mfght not be appropri ate to request 

the Commis sion on Human Rights t 6 cons ider set ting up an orsan to Judge cri mes 

of (?Anncirle to be associated with the Inte::-national Cour t of Justice . 

42 . The Sub-Cocmdssi?n s hould therefore ·decide what saps still remained 

to be f i lled i n that f i eld, so as to be able to take th~ i nto consideration 

when t a ki ng up the question of implementation. 

43. In reply t o a ques tion by .Mr. SHAFA·~ (Iran} , Mr . SPANt.EN (France} 

r eite:t'l1t ed that the dist ~ng.J.i shing f~b.ture · of genocide was the direct inter­

vent ion or the <' onoent of the Government, since t he murder of an individual, 
' . .. 

evon if it. Has committed because the individual belonged to a certain {;roup, 

fell no.t urally \ ·l i thin the normal provi sions of law. 

44. The CHA:rnt-JAN r emarked that, in thos e c ircumstances , the steps to be 

ta~e~ could be considered at the same time as item 16' of .the a genda. · 

!;r~_ : . .. 

~!-.::-·· Mr. SPAN!i!N {France) esid that the. doeWilent. be had prepared. for 

~-'eaion to tbe Sub-C~ss1:~n was not intended td be ·fine..l; It could be· ·.:. .· 

ueed as a starting point for studying the steps to be taken in order to f ill 

tbe sape he had mentioned. · 

/46 . Mis et MOOROE 



Ejc: .. 4/Sub . 2 /SH . ~·C 
::.~ee S" 

4E. }:iss :ro:wo::;:: (Unitec. ICinuC.om) sa i d that there t1e1·e actually t"o 

castinct s u.b~ec·cs : firs t ly tho q~le st io;-:. of tl1e i m) lementation of t ho Cov;)nent 

on Htmen T-l i chts and secondl:· any o~)in1ons on genocide t1!1ich the Snb -Co.::rJission 

might see fit to fo1·:nu.:ate . In her · o.rlinion) :!. t ,.,.ould create confusion i f t1-10 

47 . J..ir . L:m l!OUSilEflG (Sec::.~etariat) ·.·.ointed out thGt the Co·:ention on 

Genocide ,.res a oe::9a::-ate docunent which had o.lr ea ¢ty been ad o::~ teaJ &lt hou;:):. it had 

not yet come fnto force . It Has art icle VI of that Convention) c ove:..·i·;,L. the 

effective · ~ u.nis:1ment of cenoc i de ) 1-rhich had a bearing on the cv.rl·nnt 0.:.::-c·.::;si on . 

He ::-ecallod that the Convention ::;rovft:ed fo? the oat:J.l)lishr.lent of an 

:int ernational ~)enal t ribtmaJ.. Thet tribunal had r.ot yet) ho,reve::) 'be0:1 

established and the I nt e:cnattona l !a~., CO()wissior.. ~.,as i n the :?rocecs of 

I n those circ t~tilStanc es it tlu ~tld be diffir: ~;.lt fo::.· ti.1e 

Snb-Co:nmi ssion t o dec i cle a t tha ·c staco O'.l s~'ecifi .:: prov1e1cne r elat: n[. to t!:e 

Convent ion as · such, but it c~uld cmiside-:· S)eciol measures f o::c t he -~:..·ctcction 

of rnino2•i tie s . 

1~ . I·,ll.· . 8?1\N:CH (F'.cenco ) thoucht tha t the Sub-CoD"zni s sion miGJ:lt ~Toll 

comnH.•.nicatc its o~1inion to t he International V.n1 Com!!li s sion s iu:;l;;r fo::: 

in.fo:·.'mation ~.> UX' ) OSes . 

4~~ . The CR:\IRL IA.J:i a e:.::caed to that proced•1re and calleC. u:')on mer,1ber-s to 

o~~·1:•oss an o•1 inion conce:cnins the Convention on Genocide . 

50. In ::-e:0l ;y to a question by l·iics !":01~W~ (United !·Cincsdora ) > l ;r . 3:':''.''1:-r::; 

(F'Tance) tllout;ht t hat it ~-rould be um ;i se t o re:;or!!::i~nd the r evis2.on of a 

conv0nt:.on, t he rat5.fi cation of which Has aJ.::::cacl,r hcdr:,:;ed round uich t1iL~:i.c •:.J.ties . 

An:' action 1vh~ch t he Sub- Coc!tnission mi._;ht ta::e ot:~·)lt t o be i n the C:i:.·ection of 

hel:: i nG rather ti.1lm hincm·~.nc r a t i fication . He eX:!)la ineC. ti.at the r:1en tion of 

,olitical ,:::ro ..t~•s hac1. b3en c'!elet:)d f r tY..l t he d1·e ft sGbmitteC. b:· the Sec::·0t~:.·ie t 

as a co!'!'i:--romise in o::.·der 'to o'bt ain ar:ree::1ar.t to the !Jl' ir.ci:_:,le the.t en 

inte l"Tlationel cri(iinal cou::ct shou~d be established . It 'Yra s thanlm t o t:1e 

cor.-·· ):!.'omis e tha t the Convention had been ado::?tod , In that connex:ion , he adc.ed 

t hat th::> ol'(;SilS of the Un:l ted I•Iat ions should as far as ~)o~:Jsible avoid :::•ee.ci1incs 
/unan i mi ty 



Ejc:: .4/Sub:2/SR>Jf) 
Pace lC 

unanimity b/ means of comrromises which couJ.d not reall~r satisfy ~)ublic o~)inion . . 

)l. The C!IAIPJ'.1A?1 thoul}ht that, in those circnmstances, the Sub-Comr.1i.asion 

~ieht ::_:Jerhaps S l~Geest internntional measures to be taken within the frameuork 

of a:r·ticle 6 of the Convention on Genocide . 

52 . Hr. SPAIHEN (France) said that i t vms quite clear ,.,hat attitude the 

Sub-Cor:::1ios i on should take . The Oenora.l Assellb l y should call u~)on the 

International law Commission to· consi der iilie doeirability ·and ~os.sibilit;;r of 

estnbli:;hinG an jnterna tional t:.·ibuna l for' the effective ?Unieru1ent of the critne 

of Genocide , The Sub-Commission CC'I.lld tL~ite well state in its r e:;ort that .it 

conn ide:r.·ed s •.tch a meastJ1e to be most deeireble , givina its reasons for ·that 

01) inion . 

53. Tr.o CID\IRiiCJT thc <1Ght it might 8e better to ~~..<geeet some concrete 

solntion : eithel' the establishmont o! • criminal chamber of the Inte:!:L'.etional 

Cou~t of J nstice or tho establishment of an in~e:9andent critr1lnal jurisdiction. 

54 . Nr . SPAIU:BfT (F::o~nce) :9ointed out that the International Lavr Cor.:mission 

i·ras wade up of ler,a2. e:::-:v·e:,:ts who vrere jealous of their r ichts . ile thercf0:re · 

as it had not r,iYen the subject suffic ient stud~' to w rrant its doinc s o . 

55 . ~he C!L\IE·lAN :Pointed out the danger that a vague r ecommendation mic;ht 

not , rodLlCO a-:1y results . He asked Nr . Spanien if he vrould I>re~are a ::~arer 

setting forth the reasons vrhy the Sub-Comr.dsc ion thou.:;ht that an intel'national 

crimlnal juris(liction should be established. 

56. Hr . SPANIEl{ (France ) would eladly undeJ.'ta1~e that t a ok , but .,.,ointed 

Ol.l.t t hat t1·ro factors should be borne · in Clind : no sut;Gestions should be made 

irhich mic;ht weaken t !1e Ccmren.tion on Genocide· and the Sub-Commission shonld 

avoid entering into _any legal details . His paper would therefore be b1·i ef and 

he uould sililply state that tho· Stlb-Commiss1on took a keen interest in the CJ.:.lestion 

anu ho:~ec1 that the Inter national La" Commies ion vouJ.d adopt the most effect i ve 

muas~es possible . 
/57 . The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN;4JSub .2/SR . 58 
Page 1r 

57 . The CHAIR~AN called upon Mr. Shafaq to submit his prc~oaal on the 

protection of any rights which might be claimed in the future and which wer e 

not covered by the Sub-Commission's resolution or by other international 

documents. 

58. Mr. SRAFAQ (Iran) said that in order to make it poaeib1e in the 

future to safeguar d rights other than those which were included in existing 

international documents , it would be useful to state , either in a resolution 

or in the report, that "cla ime to specific rights not defined by any inter­

nationa l document must be examined on their own meri ts in the lisht of pest 

end present circumstances as well as in the light of the general principles 

of the Charter of the United Nations" . 

59. The CRAIR~AN proposed that that idea should be incor porated in the 

preface to the report, where it woul d be stated the~ tbe decisions taken by the 

Sub -Commission were not intended to be f i nal. 

It vas eo decidad. 

PROGRAMME OF FUTURE WORK 

60. The CHAIRMAN opened discussion on item .12 of the agenda and called 

for proposals concerning the provisional agenda of the Sub - Coromiesion 's 

following session . 

61. Mr . SHAFA~ (Iran) thought tha t on -the-spot surveys and the 

classification, of minorities should be included among the items on the a genda . 

62 . The CHA~~N declar ed that the question of classifi ca t ion of 

mi norities wee already on the agenda and would be discussed in connexion with 

the repor t of the Committee appointed to eetebllah a list of t~1e minorities 

covered by the resolution defin ing minorities . 

63. Miss MONROE (United Kinsdom) thought it would be prelll(:Jture to place 

the question of on - the - spot surveys on the asende of t he next session, since 

the poeition the Sub -Commissi on would ultimately take on the queetion would 

largely depend upon the decisions taken by the Commission on Human Rights 
/end by 



E/CN-.4 ·kub .2 /SF. •58 
Pag~ 12- . . 

' 
and by tbe Gem:ral' Asseinbly regerding the validity of the old minority 

trea ties . 

l.fr . SHAFAQ (Iran} saw no objection to plllcing the queat~on or1 the 

pr ovis iona l a genda of the next eeeaion, subject to later deletion, if it were 

decided thr:~t ita consideration would ·be premat-ure •.. 

65 .· Miss MONROE (United Kingdom ) felt . tbet the agenda of the next 

session should include only' queat1~"16' 'lbich were t o be the . subject of ape_c~el 

study in the meantime . · 

66 . i4r. MENl:.'SES PALLARES ( :icut.tdor) shared th~ vie~ tba t there we e no 

objection t o placing the question of go-the-spot surveys on the pr ovisional 

agenda of t he next s ession. 

67 . The CHAIP.Ivl.AN put to the ~te ¥1!". Sbsfaq·'s propoeel that t he q_u~stion 

of en-the - spot surveys should be placed on the provieional ·agenda pf the 

next s ess i on . 

The pr -rpose J. waa ad r:pted by 4 votes to none, with 6 abs tentions. 

68 . Mr. sr~tEN (France ) f elt tt.at - 1~ woulu u~ 

Sub -Comnirsion , a t ita next eGasion , to study met.hcds of ensuring effective 

protection of poli t :l.ca l e,rou pa . Such grcupe we!·e not lit3tE:d among t he 

groups to be protected e~Y~wera t ed in article II· o'l tpe -G.on~en_tion on Gen.ocide, 

nor "·-e:· e t!'ley cove:-ed by the cef1nit1on of minorities d::.·ttwll up by tne . 

Sub-CoMm~ssion , on t he grom1t!. t hat they ws~e not t>'l;.ffic ~.cn tly permanen t in 

character. ·s i n::;e , bdt··o <iJr 1 it '1ae :!.nc i &pt:n~able t o def i ne th'3 et:e t ua of 

·o-rwe1t1 on parties in a dt1mociat1c eociety end to ensure the p,rot~ction of 
. . ,. 

their -rights, the :question; dee6rved special study at the Sub·Comml~eion 'a 

next eeaeion. 

/69. Mr. CHANG 



E/CN . 4/Sub . 2/SR . ~~ 
Peae 13 

6J . ¥~ . CHANG (Chi na) supported the observations made by Mr. S~anien , 

end re~etted that the Conv~ntion oo Genoci de did not cover tb6 protecti on of 

political groupe . Of all the groupe to be pr otected, political croups in 

particular m~rited special protection, in viev of the fact tbat the cri mes of 

ssnocide committed in the course of t~e Second Worl d War had been committed 

for essentially politica l reasons . 

70. He could see no valid ba sis for the argument that protection of 

polit i ca l groupe would be irnpoeeible because of their lack of perrnenence . 

He r ecalled that in the General Assembly several de l egations , including that 

of th~ United Statea , which had originally advocated tbe inclusi on of 

politica l groupe among the groupe enurr~erated in article II of the Convention 

on Ganocide , bad subsequently changed the ir position for pur ely practical 

reasons . He felt tbat it wa s unwise t o sacrifice pr incip les to expedi ency, 

end he therefore supported Mr . Speo1en 1 e proposal that the question should 

be placed on the a genda of the Sub-CotN1es i O:l 1 8 next sessi on . 

71. The CHAIRMAN agreed thPt the question of politica l groupe should 

be i ncluded in the agenda of tue next sess i on, but wondered whether it would 

not be advisabl e to ask the Secretar iat to pr epare e s tudy on the question . 

72 . Mise MCNROE (United Kingdom) declared that befor e d'rewing up e 

pr ogra mme of tu~~·xe vork1 the Sub-Ccmmiaeion should de t ermine what a i me 1t 

intended to pursue , i. e . , whether it was called upon to pre por e drafts 

likely to obta in the widest possi ble suppor t , or drafts of greet intrinsic 

value 1 rnodel drafts eo to apeak, which might not obtain the support of 

many Sta t es . For her part , she hoped to see the Sub-Cornmieeion ~repare , 

or encourage the preparetivn of, model drafts ; for that reason abe 

supported Mr . Spanieo 1s pr opoeal. 

73 . In repl y to the Cha irmen 1 Mr. SPANUN (France) decla r ed that the 

question of protection of political groups r equired exhausti ve s tudy on the 

~rt of the Sub- Commission i tself end presented few technical aspects >thich 

could be ~tudied by the Secr etariat . 

fr4 . Mr . BLACK 



E /CN . 44/sub'~2/SR ; j8 
Page 1 

74 . Nr. BL'1CK (t!nited States o:f'Amer1ca} .. :pro:poeed the.t the S~creteriat 

should be a ske_d . t~ prepar e ' a ·.document ' conta in i ng a summary of the d.ebatee in 

the United l'Tat:!.ona on the CIUesiion· 'Of. protection of ·politica l groupe, as well 

as a e tudy of the provisi ons rela.ting to the J>rotecti on of . human r ishts , whi ch 

appear ed in t h e peace t reat i es with the Axis countries; end that the 

Sec~etsriat ehould dis t ribute that document, together with any other ueef ul 

documentation , t o the members of the Sub-Commission, at lee~t two months 

befor e the ope~ing of t he next eeoa i cn . 

75. Mr . LA\-ISON (Secretariat) recalled the t the . documentation pr epared f D 

the .Sub ~Commieaion for the curr ent session bed been compl etel y up t o da t e and 

had token a ccount of the last decisions of t h e ~eneral Assembly. 

76 . The CRAIR~~N pr oposed that tbe question of protection of politi cal 
' 

croups should be placed on the J:r ov1e1onel agenda of the next session , in 

the f o llowing manner: "Pr eventi cn of diecr1w1nation and denial of fundamenta l 

freed <:>m13 in r espect of hun:an r ights" • 

. It wu s so decided . 

77. t•lr . BUCK (United States of America) inquired whe ther the Secre tariat 

could pres~nt , before_ the emi ui t.uo c·..<:-:- ::~t ge!:!!:?i~"~"'; an estimate cf the 

approxime t e len gth of t i me -wh ich· the Gov~rnmente would ta.~e: in rep.lying to the 

r equests for information conta i ned 1n the r esolutions adopted b~ the Sub ­

Com:niesi on , as well as an es timate of the scope of t ha t informati on . 

78. Mr . LAWSON (Secretariat) r eplied t hat the Ad ~o~ Co~mitte_e of the 

Economic and Social Co~ci1 on the Implementation of Resoluti~na had met 

rece:1tly and had f ixed t i me limite for tbe sending of .inforree~ion by 

Governments . 

79 . t4r . SPANIEN (Fr~nce· ) r6q_ussted . that t he Secretariat should also 

prepare a r eport on the a ctivities of ·other oreana. of ybe United NationQ 

which bad a bearing upon the work of t he Sub~Cqmm~~aion. 

1/2. p . m. 
The meeting r ose at 4 p . m. 




